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Peltier, Hannah

From: Taylor, Jodi <jtaylo28@wm.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2014 3:18 PM
To: Peltier, Hannah
Subject: RE: Public Notice for Stormwater Construction Permit
Attachments: Public NoticeProof of Payment-2.14.pdf

Sorry, Hannah!  We have an air application in as well and I think the site got the two notices confused.  Attached is the 
receipt for the public notice. David Phillips (District Manager) called and paid it today with his credit card.  Thank you! 
 
Jodi 
 
 
Jodi Taylor 
Environmental Protection Manager – Arkansas 
jtaylo28@wm.com 
 
Waste Management of Arkansas, Inc. 
Arkansas Tennessee Alabama Kentucky Market Area 
100 Two Pine Drive 
North Little Rock, AR 72117 
Tel 501.982.7336  
Cell 501.993.8966  
Fax 501.982.2606  
 
Waste is a resource. Waste Management captures value from waste streams by recycling and generating 
clean, renewable energy. Surprised? Learn how at www.wm.com. 
 
 
 

From: Peltier, Hannah [mailto:peltier@adeq.state.ar.us]  
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2014 11:32 AM 
To: Taylor, Jodi 
Subject: RE: Public Notice for Stormwater Construction Permit 
 
I don’t think the receipt matches the public notice for your application. The receipt was for $81.25 and for a notice that 
started “Public Notice Pursuant to Act 163…” The application notice was only for $70 and starts “Notice of Application.” I 
think the receipt must be for a different notice.  
 
Hannah Peltier 
Water Division 
501‐682‐0613 
 

From: Taylor, Jodi [mailto:jtaylo28@wm.com]  
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2014 11:23 AM 
To: Peltier, Hannah 
Cc: Conrad, David; Phillips, David; Murray, Tim; Hall, Natasha 
Subject: FW: Public Notice for Stormwater Construction Permit 
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